
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
January 12, 2011 

4:30 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board, Committee and Meeting Approvals 
 
 a. Election of Board Officers 

b. Discussion and possible resolution to modify the meeting time of 
the Board Meetings. 

c. Discussion and approval of meetings that will be considered 
authorized meetings for the Board. 

d. Selection of Board Committee assignments and dates of meetings. 
 

5. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the November 10, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Minutes of the December 15, 2010 Board Meeting. 
c. Resolution approving memberships for 2011.  

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Bills 
 
 

 1
 



 2

7. Request from the City of Ventura regarding late fees. 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to Staff 
 

8. Recommend declining the Consent Agreement to permit the Area Housing 
Authority to retain funds paid in lieu of taxes for local program. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Resolution awarding a contract to Toro Enterprises Inc. in the amount of 

$54,215 for the construction of the Rincon Pipeline Replacement Station 
450 to 451. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Recreation Area Report for November. 
c. Status Report on the First Quarter Water Year 2010-2011 
d. Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison 
e. News Articles 
f. Investment Report 

 
11. Closed session 
 

Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Ortiz v. Casitas 
Municipal Water District. 

 
12. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
RESOLUTION SETTING THE POLICY ON BOARD MEETINGS ACCORDING TO 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54954(a) 
 

Whereas; the District is required to set by ordinance or resolution rules that are 
required for the conduct of business by the Board and for the time and place of holding 
their meetings; and  
 

Whereas: Government Code 54956 provides that the presiding officer of the 
legislative body of a local agency, or a majority of the members of the legislative body 
can call a meeting; and 
 

Whereas; the District wishes to revise Resolution 01-02; and 
 

Whereas; this resolution is being developed to comply with this law. 
 

Now Therefore Be It Resolved by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 
 
 
1. Board Meetings: 
 A.  The day, time and place of regular meetings of the Board of Directors shall be 
the second and fourth Wednesdays of each month, at_______ p.m., in the board Room of 
the District, located at 1055 Ventura Avenue, Oak View, California. 

   
 B.  The Board shall select the presiding officer and alternate presiding officer, 
who shall preside unless changed by the Board at the Board Planning Day. 
 C.  The Time, Date and Place of the Board Meetings may be changed by the 
presiding officer or alternate presiding officer by appropriate legal notice. 
 D. The change of the Time, Date and Place of the Board Meetings shall be done 
by a public noticed agenda for a regular or special committee meeting depending on 
available time and necessary for required notice. 
 
2. Resolution 10-02 is hereby rescinded upon adoption of this resolution. 
 
 Adopted this 12th day of January, 2011. 
 
       ____________________________ 
       President 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Secretary 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  January 7, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Assistant to GM, Rebekah Vieira 
 
Re:  Outside Affiliation Approvals for 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board review and approve the attendance of board members at 
various meetings and make assignments to those organizations as needed. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
At the beginning of each year the Board of Directors reviews the list of outside affiliations and 
authorizes attendance at meetings.  Attached is the listing of approvals from 2010.   



Outside Affiliations Approvals for 2010 – These affiliations and meetings are 
considered approved for the attendance of any Board Member for any meeting 
without additional Board Action.  These meetings are considered paid meetings 
for Board attendance: 
 
Ventura County Special District Association – Kaiser 
California Special District Association – All 
Association of Water Agencies – all can attend.  Word on board/Hicks alternate. 
Association of California Water Agencies – Region 8 Hicks & Wickstrum, all can 
attend. 
 ACWA Legislative Committee Liaison – Ron Merckling 
American Water Works Association – Steve Wickstrum 
California Park & Recreation Society – Carol Belser 
National Notary Association – Rebekah Vieira 
Society of Human Resource Management – Rebekah Vieira 
CALPELRA – Rebekah Vieira 
Greater Ventura Chamber of Commerce – Hicks/ Word Alternate 
Ojai Chamber of Commerce – Kaiser / Handley as alternate 
State Water Contractors – Steve Wickstrum 
American Fisheries – Scott Lewis and Mike Gibson 
Salmonid Restoration Foundation – Scott Lewis/ Baggerly 
OBGMA – Handley/Baggerly 
LAFCO – as needed 
Ventura County Regional Energy Alliance – Word / Kaiser alternate 
 
 
Board Attendance approved when dealing with Casitas Business: 
Matilija Dam Removal Meetings – Baggerly / Hicks 
Bureau of Reclamation – Hicks / Baggerly 
State/Federal Legislative Committee meetings – Ron Merckling/others as needed 
Agenda Meetings – President 
Watershed Coalition of Ventura County – Baggerly 
Ventura River Watershed Council – Baggerly / Handley as alternate. 
Tri County Fish Team – Baggerly / Scott Lewis 
Ventura River HCP - Word 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  January 7, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Review of Board Committee Policy and Meeting Assignments 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors review Resolution No. 06-54, Resolution 
Setting the Policy on Committee Meetings According to Government Code Section 54954(a), 
and make assignments for each committee. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
During the regular meeting of the Board of Directors on December 15, 2010, it was the 
Board’s request to be provided information regarding the various committees, so that the 
Board may make assignments of members, dates, times and place for each committee.  It 
was further suggested that this action be taken at the first Board meeting in January 2011, 
rather than during a Board Planning Day. 
 
The attached Resolution No. 06-54 provides the District’s policy on committee meetings, 
summarizes the general subject matter for each committee, and establishes the authority for 
each committee. 
 
In general, each committee meets once a month at a scheduled time.  The following has 
been the 2010 assignments and schedule for the various committee meetings:  
 
 Finance  3rd Friday, 9:00 AM Word/Kaiser 
 Water Resources  3rd Monday, 3:00 PM Baggerly/Word 
 Recreation  1st Monday, 9:00 AM Hicks/Baggerly 
 Personnel  3rd Wednesday, 4:30 PM Hicks/ Handley 
 Executive  1st Thursday, 8:00 AM Handley/Kaiser 
 
It has been customary for the President and Vice-President of the Board to be assigned to 
the Executive Committee and each director is assigned to two committees.  The meeting 
schedule has been based on the availability of committee members and avoiding conflict with 
other scheduled meetings. 
 
In addition to the general subject matter stated in there resolution, there are several priority 
issues that we will be addressing during the 2011 meetings, as follows: 
 

Finance – changes in State tax funding of special districts; 
 
Water Resources – continued review of the 2011 Urban Water Management Plan and 
revisions to the Rates and regulations for water service, State Water issues; 
 
Recreation – fisheries management plan, Resource Management Plan review and 



implementation; 
 
Personnel – employee negotiations, revisions to the personnel policies and manual. 
 

The Board has also established several ad hoc committees to address special issues not 
directly covered by the standing committees.  The ad hoc committees are developed, 
assigned and dissolved on an as-needed basis.  Previous ad hoc committees have included 
safety and quagga mussel issues.   At this time, the key ad hoc committee (Baggerly/Word) is 
working through Bureau contracts for the safety of dam repayment negotiations and the 
recreation authority negotiations.   

 
If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to discuss with me or work 
through your questions at the January 12th meeting. 
 
 
Attachment - Resolution No. 06-54 











 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
November 13, 2010 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held November 13, 2010 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Handley, Kaiser, Word, Baggerly 
and Hicks were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
two staff members and ten members of the public in attendance.  President 
Handley led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public comments. 
 

Sholom Joshua addressed the board stating he has lived in Ojai for 33 
years.  I am concerned about the now well known Casitas fence.  I have driven 
around the lake, seen the existing fence and seen how important that stretch is 
for wildlife in the area.  I think it is a mistake and cruel if it is replaced with chain 
link topped with 3 strands of barbed wire.  This doesn’t provide any additional 
value to the people in the area and not to the animals in the area.  Seems to 
have been announced and not something I knew about to vote on or express an 
opinion on.  It is a serious issue and he would like to be informed on any action 
being taken.   
 

Suza Francina addressed the board stating she has lived in Ojai since 
1957.   I am a founding member of Ojai Wildlife League.  The league was formed 
in response to a bear that wondered into town and well established that he was 
looking for water.  I have concerns about the fence.  A number of us have walked 
the area with the map and tried to see where the openings would go.  I am 
concerned they don’t respond to existing corridors.  It will fence in the length of 
Santa Ana Rd.  The winery is fenced.  There are a number of fences on Hwy 
150.  More forward thinking scenic areas are moving to permeable fencing.  I ask 
that you issue a moratorium and reconsider other options.  Permeable or wooden 
stakes and old fashioned signage with strict fines.  I want to support the 
comments that Shalom made and hope you read my editorial in the OVN.  We 
would like to be included in any meetings you have regarding this with the 
Bureau or biologist and be kept in the loop. 
 

Pam Edwards, residing in Oak View stated that the past 15 years the 
biggest joys is walking early in the morning around the lake and the trail.  There 
is few times I have walked that road when I haven’t seen a coyote, deer or fox 
come over the hillside, cross the road and fence to get some water.  I think 
putting the fence up would be cruel.  I spoke with Steve at a CERT meeting and 
he described the fence.  From what I heard and I understand it if a person can’t 
get through how can a deer or a bear.  I appreciate being informed of meetings 
or actions taking place. 
 

Patty who resides in Ojai expressed concerns about the fence.  It does not 
make sense to keep the wildlife out. It is a main source of water for the animals.  



 2

What is the funding source for the fencing and have you considered other options 
that would make more sense and maybe cost less money. 
 

Sue Williamson with Ojai Wildlife League asked if there could be a 
discussion afterwards.  Mr. Mathews stated the board generally does not 
respond to questions.  They can give direction to staff to bring it back to the 
board.  Public comment does not involve back and forth.  Ms. Williamson added 
she is not clear how to proceed.  Mr. Mathews added you can ask a question and 
the board can respond now or direct to staff.  Ms. Williamson asked if the district 
received money from homeland security?  Other questions are how this has been 
done regarding CEQA.  Look into permeable fencing and I spoke with a man 
from Fish and Game that said if you want to keep boats out not put a fence up 
but dig a ditch.  Have you considered these things? There are many options 
beside the chain link with the barb wire on top. It is frustrating.  We would like to 
participate with you and be included in this.  I know there is a better solution and 
hope we can work together and participate and inform us as much as you can. 
 

Marjorie Emerson, a water customer expressed concerns about the fence. 
I drive out to Taft on a regular basis.  On Santa Ana I always see deer early in 
the morning.  To put a fence up I think we will have animals hit by cars.  Maybe a 
deer and fawn, one can jump and the other not.  I see fox and coyote.  Not fair to 
the animals.  Hoping we can come up with something better than the proposed 
plan. 
 

Ingrid Boulting who has lived in this community for 25 years stated my 
feelings concerning this proposed fence have been expressed.  I don’t think 
County or state regulation would approve this fence.  Wildlife and SRP would say 
you can’t have this type of fencing.  Concern is not just for animals it is for 
animals and their young. I have photographs of deer hanging on fencing and rest 
of family hanging around.  It is also for the people.  I see the animals crossing.  
Sometimes the animals run back.  They don’t understand cars.  I know there are 
alternatives and we have to start thinking from our hearts and not just through 
our heads. Have compassion for all of life.  Hope you consider us all. 
 

Director Baggerly added there seems to be a lot of misunderstanding and 
the administrative process.  This was approved by this board with the Mitigated 
Negative Declaration. 30 days after it is approved it can not be challenged.  
Bureau of Reclamation did an environmental document and they approved the 
fence.  The fence is not a mile long chain link fence.  25% of it has openings for 
animals to cross.  We will make sure that openings and depressions and hillocks 
will have smooth wire on top and perhaps on the bottom.  So that animals can 
get through.  That is the permeable fence.  I saw tracks leading directly to the 
place we are leaving those openings.  We didn’t get money from homeland 
security. This is on federal land.  The agenda is posted 72 hours in advance of 
every meeting.  You could come to the meetings and state your opinions.  It was 
approved and the Bureau reviewed it and did NEPA.  They sent approval back to 
us a few weeks ago.  We tried to make the fence accommodate the idea of the 
permeable fencing along with the security issues. 



 3

 
 

Director Baggerly added the measurement on the fence from the top is the 
one Suza sent to me and suggested.  The three strand barb wire will be designed 
like what Suza sent to us.  It will not change the contract.  That takes care of the 
security issues and the animal crossing issues.  We will look for some signage 
for those animal crossings.  Mr. Wickstrum added the county will look to Fish and 
Game for crossing signs. 
 

Director Kaiser added I walked the length of the project and agree with 
Director Baggerly.  There are multiple areas for crossings that coincide with the 
wildlife corridors.  There is plenty of access to make their way to the water.  
Director Baggerly added there are no other meetings on this.  It is done. 
 

Ms. Francina stated several of our members were here.  The hour is late, 
the fence is not up.  We feel there is a better way then building more chain link in 
the corridor.  There will be dead animals everywhere.  If legally it is done in your 
view, our concerns remain the same.  Other issue is question of what a biologist 
thinks funneling the animals into these small areas. 
 

Director Kaiser added there are multiple corridors for crossing of wildlife of 
all sizes.  We have taken into consideration what you have provided to Director 
Baggerly, what you have presented to us.  
 

President Handley thanked the speakers for providing input. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum took notes of the threats that were just received from the 
exiting members of the public who spoke in public comments regarding the 
fence.  He expressed concern of the comments to block fences and potentially 
contaminate the lake.  
 

Mr. Wickstrum explained that there are a lot of projects and progress at 
this time.  Ojai 4m and Oak View Reservoir are being painted.  Filters are being 
done.  The Ojai Valley 4m Pump Plant with electrical panels and the canal panels 
are being done.  We will be posting signs when we dewater the tanks.   
 

Regarding the Safety of Dams, I sent a letter several months ago 
requesting our willingness to meet in September or November.  When I returned 
from DC I received a message from our Bureau contact stating they will be re-
carpeting and painting the office building in November and she suggested 
meeting sometime early next year.  I asked her to let us know their schedule and 
asked that they be prepared to meet with us. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported that the meeting with the Bureau scheduled for 
November 17th has been cancelled by Don Glasser’s office.  In a conversation 
with his assistant today she confirmed a meeting on Thursday of the ACWA 



 4

conference for an initial meeting with Michael Jackson, Rick Woodley, the 
Resource Manager and the Deputy Director, Pablo Arroyave.  Following this 
meeting they will brief Don Glasser and then there may be a meeting with Don 
Glasser.  They have not assigned a time for the meeting yet.  Director Word 
asked who would be attending that meeting from the District as Director Word is 
not attending the ACWA conference.  Directors Baggerly and Kaiser will 
represent the District. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum prepared a letter to the Bureau to remove water service to 
CRW 11 in 60 days.  It is time to move forward without delay.  They were 
supposed to move forward with their groundwater source and then we would 
remove the service and abandon that pipeline. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Hicks passed on the positive comments he heard from a friend at 
Solimar who stated a Casitas employee named Andy was very helpful.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained that Andy Benetiz works in Engineering. 
 

Director Kaiser suggested looking into the mirror lake pump station as it 
appears there is a little bit of flow.  Mr. Wickstrum explained there can be a bit of 
leakage from the packing and when it rains there are drainages that collect there 
and go into the vernal pool. 
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the October 13, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Coastal Copy in the 

amount of $6,200 for the purchase of a Kyocera copy machine for 
the Park Services Office.  This is a partially unbudgeted expense. 

c. Resolution delegating authority to the General Manager to act on 
behalf of the District in matters relating to the CSAC Excess 
Insurance Authority. 

 
 The Consent Agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Baggerly, Word, Kaiser, Handley  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 10-33. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 

On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 



 5

 
a. Finance Committee Minutes 
b. Recreation Committee Minutes 

 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 

the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Recommend approval of a purchase order to The Fence Factory in the 

amount of $26,452 for the Robles Canal Ranch Road Fence and Access 
Gates.         APPROVED 

 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed, 
the above recommendation was approved. 
 
8. Discussion and direction to staff regarding the election for the ACWA 

Health Benefits Authority Board of Directors.           APPROVED  
 

  On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed the decision to vote for Merle Ashire was approved. 
 
9. Recommend appointing a voting delegate for the ACWA General Session 
 on December 1 and if necessary, December 2.   APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed 
the decision for Director Hicks to be the nominee was approved. 
 
10. Consideration for General Manager and one Board Member to participate 

in a charter workshop for the Matilija Dam Fine Sediment Removal to be 
held December 10th and subsequent meetings as necessary. 

          APPROVED 
 

  On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Kaiser and passed 
the decision for Director Baggerly to participate was approved.   
 
11. Discussion regarding board meeting dates in November and December. 
       Direction provided to staff 
 
 The Board discussed cancelling the November 24th, December 8th and 

22nd meetings and holding one meeting in December on the 15th. 
  
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Recreation Area Report for September. 
c. Notice from National Weather Service regarding La Nina. 
d. News Articles 
e. Investment Report 



 6

 
13. Closed session 
 

Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Casitas Municipal 
Water District v. United States. 

 
President Handley moved the meeting to closed session at 5:26 p.m. with 

Mr. Mathews explaining the need for closed session listed on the agenda. 
 
 President Handley moved the meeting back to open session at 5:45 p.m. 
with Mr. Mathews stating that the Board received a report from the General 
Manager concerning the lawsuit and no action was taken by the Board. 
 
14. Adjournment  
  
 President Handley adjourned the meeting at 5:45 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
       _________________________ 
       Secretary 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
December 15, 2010 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held December 15, 2010 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Word, Baggerly, Hicks 
and Bergen were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General 
Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  
There were three staff members and three members of the public in attendance.  
Vice President Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public comments. 
 

None 
 
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum welcomed Mary Bergen to the Board of Directors.   
 

The ACWA conference was insightful.  There are many unknowns 
regarding the healthcare reform.  It is an overwhelming situation and many things 
that apply to us as employers.  Cost estimates are being underbid at this point 
regarding Matilija Dam.  The last session had a broad panel and it was 
interesting to hear of changes in political leaders and changes in California and 
future we may have.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Baggerly added that the letter to the Bureau should be used as 
his report as he was totally engrossed in dealing with that meeting. Director Hicks 
added that Director Kaiser, Director Baggerly and Mr. Wickstrum did a great job 
with the Bureau.  Director Word added getting them to listen was a major step in 
the right direction.  Mr. Wickstrum added these meetings have started to begin 
dialog that hasn’t been there for quite some time.  We are now scheduling a 
meeting to talk about the recreation agreement and safety of dams that has been 
pending for over 10 years. 
 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the November 10, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend extension of the term for the Bait & Tackle 

Concession Agreement. 
c. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Famcon Pipe and 

Supply in the amount of $20,613 for the purchase of two 30” 
butterfly valves and 30” pipe fittings. 

d. Recommend approval of co-sponsorship in the amount of $1,000 to 
the Salmonid Restoration Federation for their annual conference 
being held in San Luis Obispo. 



 2

e. Resolution awarding a contract for asphalt paving repairs at Lake 
Casitas to Superior Paving Co. Inc (dba United Paving Co.) in the 
amount of $48,639.72. 

 
 Director Kaiser mentioned item a is being pulled and reported that the 
number in item c is $20,613 plus tax.  Director Word requested discussion on 
item b. 
 
 The consent agenda minus item a and b was offered by Director Word, 
seconded by Director Kaiser and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Word, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 10-34. 
 

On item b Director Word questioned the reduction in the percentage that 
was approved a couple of years ago as he feels that is not competitive.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained that the board approved that change to 13% previously and 
hopes that working with the bureau will enable us to enter into concessionaire 
agreements in the future. 
 

On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Hicks and 
passed, item b was approved. 
 
5. Bills        APPROVED 
 

Director Hicks questioned #6565 to PSR Environmental Services for 
$2,200.  Mr. Wickstrum explained this is for monthly testing of our fuel storage.  
Director Hicks suggested looking at reducing the liability and moving to a gas 
card scenario.  Director Hicks then questioned jackets that were purchased.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained that periodically, jackets are purchased for the pipeline 
crew.  Director Kaiser questioned #6594 to Edward Aguito.  Mr. Wickstrum 
explained this is the climatologist who provided services as an expert witness.  
Director Kaiser also questioned the payment to Berkaidia and Denise Collin 
explained that is the loan for Mira Monte. 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes 
b. Recreation Committee Minutes 
c. Water Resources Committee Minutes 

 



 3

On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed, 
the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Recommend acceptance of the fiscal year 2009-2010 Comprehensive 

Annual Financial Report.     APPROVED 
 
 Rosalvo Flores with Brown and Armstrong presented the audit and 
provided details of the audit process, the interim field work and the reports and 
opinions.  The independent report is a qualified opinion which is the highest form 
of opinion your district can receive.  No findings were issued.  The controls are 
working well.  Some recommendations were made which the management has 
already implemented or is in the process of correcting. 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Word and passed, 
the CAFR was approved. 
 
8. Request from the City of Ventura regarding late fees.  Item Pulled 
 

This item was pulled from the agenda and will be entertained that at the 
next meeting at the request of the city. 
 
 Director Kaiser recessed the Casitas Board Meeting at 5:10 p.m. and 
opened the Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation meeting 
 
9. Lake Casitas Improvement Foundation Meeting 
 
 a. Discussion regarding membership to the board of LCIF. 
 b. Review of the Treasurer’s report. 

c. Discussion regarding approval of projects and expenditures for the 
coming year. 

 
Mr. Wickstrum explained this is the required annual meeting.  Larry 

Elshere is here and is one of the directors in the group.  He questioned if Rick 
Bisaccia was still interested.  We will look into that or see if Eric Gillette is 
interested in serving. 
 

Director Word added that until we get a program with the Bureau it is 
difficult to do anything with this.  Mr. Wickstrum brought up the question of 
fisheries and what this organization has done is support kids fishing day to build 
on the fishing sport and part of what we are assigned to be able to do. If we can 
stock fish perhaps LCIF can help funding a smaller order of fish to support Kids 
Fishing Day.  It is worthwhile program to keep going. 
 
 Mr. Wickstrum added that perhaps we need to get together quarterly and 
formulate some other improvements as the fisheries plan develops.   
 

The Treasurers Report states as of the end of June 2010 the account has 
$13,702.90. Larry Elshere handed out an analysis he had done on the 



 4

contributors.  The fishing community contributed over $20,000 to the foundation.  
He suggested having additional sponsorships.  Mr. Elshere also mentioned that 
many people do not know that DFG is not able to stoke our lake.  Perhaps an 
information letter can be created with an opportunity to donate to LCIF. 
 
 Director Kaiser closed the LCIF meeting at 5:30 p.m. and reconvened the 
Casitas Board Meeting at 5:31 p.m. 
 
10. Recommend approval of a letter to the Bureau of Reclamation regarding 

summary of our meeting regarding the Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 
          APPROVED 
   
 Mr. Wickstrum explained that it was refreshing to meet with the Bureau of 
Reclamation.  They have an agreement they need to get accomplished.  Perhaps 
we can reach an agreement that doesn’t affect our repayment contract or current 
agreements and we can agree on how to communicate and operate in the future.  
 

Director Word asked what the anticipation of the next meeting is.  Mr. 
Wickstrum explained that we would develop an interim agreement to coincide 
with the development of a firm agreement on authorization of Casitas to operate 
and maintain Lake Casitas Recreation Area. 
 

On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the letter was approved. 
 

The board also verified that Directors Baggerly and Word would continue 
to participate in the meetings.  The meetings are tentatively set for January 19 
and 20.   
 
11. Review and discussion of the Matilija Dam Ecosystem Project Fine 

Sediment Study Group Charter.     No Action 
 

Director Baggerly informed the board that this was put on the agenda 
because the way the charter was originally written we had concerns on what we 
could and couldn’t do at the meeting.  Now, after attending a meeting the charter 
has been amended substantially. A lot of our concerns in this board letter are no 
longer applicable.  It will be revised and will come back to the board for approval. 
 
12. Recommend approval of a change order to Paso Robles Tank in the 

amount of $139,925 to replace the entire roof and delete exterior 
staircase, bid item #10.      APPROVED 

   
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
13. Scheduling of the Board Planning Day.  Direction provided 
 



 5

 The Board determined that they would not schedule a planning day at this 
time and would take care of annual duties at the first meeting in January. The 
issue of the time of the board meetings was raised and this can be discussed at 
the next board meeting. 
 
14. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Recreation Area Report for October. 
c. Casitas Water Adventure end of season report 
d. Hydrology Report for water year ending September 30, 2010. 
e. Water Education results. 
f. News Articles 
g. Investment Report 

 
Mr. Wickstrum requested pulling item d as there is some modification to 

be done and he would like Todd Evans to present the hydrology report. 
 
 Director Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 6:05 p.m. 
 
15. Closed session 
 

Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Ortiz v. Casitas 
Municipal Water District. 

 
 Director Kaiser reconvened the open session at 6:15 p.m. with Mr. 
Mathews stating that the board had questions of staff and staff responded to 
those questions. 
 
16. Adjournment  
  

Director Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 6:15 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
     ____________________________ 
     Secretary 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING MEMBERSHIPS FOR THE WATER SYSTEM AND 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA FOR 2011 

 
Whereas, the Water Code section 71597 provides that the Board may obtain 

memberships in associations for the purpose of furtherance of subjects relating to the 
powers and duties of the district by passing a resolution with 4/5ths vote, and 
 

Whereas, the Board considered memberships at its Board Meeting and approved 
the following memberships; and  
 

Whereas, it is felt that approving them in one motion will reduce staff work on the 
individual items. 
 

Now, Therefore Be It Resolved by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District that the following memberships are approved:  
 

1. Membership in the Association of Water Agencies of Ventura County.  Approved 
Membership for $6000, sponsorship for the Symposium for $1,000, $1,000 for the 
Regan Library Event in 2009, and the BBQ event at Casitas. 

2. Membership in the National Notary Association in the amount of $52. 
3. Membership in Government Finance Officers Association.  The 2010 membership 

fee was $160. 
4. Membership in the Society for Human Resource Management costing $160 in 

2010. 
5. Membership in the California Association of Public Purchasing Officers costing 

$130 in 2010. 
6. Membership in the State Water Contractors.  Casitas pays only a quarter of these 

costs.  The Cost for 2010 was $39,131.  Additionally there is an audit cost of 
$4,727. 

7. Membership in the California Association of Public Information Officers in the 
amount of $175 for 2010. 

8. Membership in the Ventura County Special Districts Association in the amount of 
$150 for 2010. 

9. Membership in CALPELRA in the amount of $350. 
10. Membership in the American Water Works Association for $413 in 2010. 
11. Membership in the Association of California Water Agencies.  It was $14,652 in 

2010. 
12. Membership in the California Special Districts Association.  The cost was $4,088 

for 2010. 
13. Membership in the Ventura Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $887. The 

cost was $887 in 2010. 



14. Membership in the Ojai Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $680. 
15. Membership in the California Urban Water Conservation Council paid $1,398.39 

in 2010. 
16. Membership in California Association of Pest Control Advisors, paid $145 in 

2010. 
17. California Boating Safety Officers Association, paid $25 in 2010. 
18. California Parks & Recreation Society at $450 in 2010. 
19. S. California Public Pool Operators Association at $30. 
20. United States Water Fitness Association at $97 in 2010. 
21. World Waterpark Association at $355 in 2010. 
22. Pesticide Applicators Professional Association at $80 in 2010. 
23. Channel Counties Water Utilities Association.  Dues were $150 in 2010. 
24. North American Lake Management Society in the amount of $110 in 2010. 
25. Salmonid Restoration Federation in the amount of $500. 
26. Tri County Fish Team in the amount of $3,750. 
27. American Fisheries in the amount of $180. 
28. Membership in California Lake Management Society at $25 in 2010. 

 
 

ADOPTED this 12th day of January, 2011. 
 
 

Signed: 
 

__________________________________ 
President of the Board 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Secretary 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2011\01-12-10\Memberships2011 rec (2).doc 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Interdepartmental Memo 

DATE: December 8, 2010 
 
TO: Steve Wickstrum 
 General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser 

Park Services Manager 
 
SUBJECT: MEMBERSHIPS 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize staff to renew and/or apply for the memberships listed 
below on an as needed basis. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW 
 
Staff is seeking approval to renew and/or apply for the following memberships as needed throughout the year.  Any 
applications for memberships not on this list will be brought before the Board as they occur.  All items are budgeted 
in account codes 62.44, 62.46, 63.50, 65.44 and 55.22.44. 
 
The following is a list of organizations with the cost of the last annual membership.  Many organizations do not 
increase their dues from year to year, but until the renewal notice is received the actual amount is not known.  Local 
fishing clubs have been included again this year so that staff can attend meetings and participate in discussions of 
topics relevant to the fishing and boating activities at the Recreation Area.  
 
Organization  $-2010 Casitas Representative 
 
California Association of Pest $145 Dale Godfrey 
  Control Advisers   
California Boating Safety $25 same as 2009 PSO Rob Weinerth, R.J. Faddis, 
  Officers Association  Aaron Wall, APSO Geoff 
Mosdale 
California Parks & Recreation Soc. $450 PSM – Changed to Agency Mbr 
Ojai Valley Chamber of Commerce $340, $340 in 2008 CMWD – PSM – (LCRA portion) 
S. Calif. Public Pool Operators Assoc. $30-Agency, $120 Meeting Aaron Wall 
United States Water Fitness Assoc. $97 Park Services Manager 
World Water Park Association $355 CMWD – PSM 
Pesticide Applicators Professional $40 each Larry Chavez & Dale Godfrey  
 Association 
 
In addition, it is requested that as Park Services Manager, my name be added to the mailing list for the California 
Special District Association.  























































 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  December 7, 2010 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Accounting Manager, Denise Collin 
 
Re:  City of Ventura - Letter of Protest regarding Delinquency Fees 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff requests direction from the Board 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
In 2008 the Finance Committee discussed that some of the District’s Resale Customers were 
not only in arrears but were not being charged Delinquency Fees.  The Committee felt it to be 
fair and equitable for all Customer Classes that Resale Customers adhere to the Rates and 
Regulations (10.2.2) of the District and be subject to Delinquency fees. 
 
On September 2, 2010 The City of Ventura incurred Delinquent Fees of $37,567.86 after 
numerous telephone calls, emails and voice mail reminders for the billing period of June 3, 2010 
through July 7, 2010 for seven (7) of their accounts.  The bill was dated July 28, 2010 and due 
on September 1, 2010, the payment was received on September 7, 2010. 
 
Copies of the bills and a verbal explanation of the Delinquency Fees were hand carried by the 
Accounting Manager and explained to the City of Ventura in an attempt to bring the account 
current before the payment was received.  Numerous attempts have been made to remind the 
City of pending Delinquency Fees and numerous Delinquency Fees have been waived.   
 
The City of Ventura did have a billing adjustment that was pending a resolution, requested by 
the District’s Treatment Plant Manager relating to erroneous and intermittent daily meter reads 
from the City of Ventura for the months of September and October of 2009.  The pending 
adjustment for September and October of 2009 had nothing to do with the bills dated July 28, 
2010, the bills were paid late, therefore assessed a Delinquency Fee.  
 
The City of Ventura paid the $37,567.86 in Delinquency Fees and submit a letter of protest 
requesting the consideration of removal of all fees and crediting the City of Ventura’s account. 
 
Since receiving the City of Ventura’s Letter of Protest, another $7,611.74 in Delinquency Fees 
has been applied to one (1) of their accounts from the September 27, 2010 billing, due 
November 1, 2010. After speaking with the staff at the City of Ventura, the bill that was omitted 
from their payment was faxed at the City’s request to the proper department for payment 
processing.   





 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  January 5, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Accounting Manager, Denise Collin 
 
Re:  Area Housing Authority of the County of Ventura 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Decline the “Consent Agreement” to permit the Area Housing Authority to retain funds paid in 
lieu of taxes for local programs. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
The Area Housing Authority of the County of Ventura is requesting we permit the Area Housing 
Authority to retain funds collected by the County of Ventura for property taxes normally paid to 
Casitas Municipal Water District annually.  The funds they are requesting amount to 
approximately $450.00 annually.  The Area Housing Authority of the County of Ventura will 
request the same from all participants in the area of Camarillo, Ojai, Moorpark and Thousand 
Oaks, they will then petition to the County to keep the funds to be used for specialized tutoring 
programs, health care and nutrition programs for low income residents. 
 
Although the amount is nominal, I believe permitting this would set precedence for the District 
and would open the opportunity for other programs to request such from Casitas Municipal 
Water District. 
 
 







CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, PRINCIPAL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: AWARD CONTRACT-RINCON PIPELINE REPLACEMENT STATION 450 TO 451  

SPECIFICATION 10-337 

DATE:  DECEMBER 17, 2010 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution accepting the proposal submitted by 
the lowest responsible bidder and award the contract for the construction of the Rincon Pipeline 
Replacement Station 450 to 451, Specification 10-337 to Toro Enterprises Inc. in the amount of 
$54,215.  It is further recommended that the President of the Board execute the agreement for said 
work and the Board authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The Rincon Main pipeline located in the agricultural fields about one half of a mile from Highway 150 
and Gubernator Canyon Road had a leak in 2009.  During the repair of the leak, it was noticed by 
Casitas staff that the pipeline in this area needed to be replaced because of corrosion issues.  The 
pipeline is under high pressure in this location.  This project will replace about 100 feet of the corroded 
pipeline.  The remaining pipeline in this area is either in good condition or has been previously 
replaced. 
 
The project was advertised through F.W. Dodge.  Five bidders completed site visits four bidders 
submitted proposals.  The bid results are 
 

FIRM AMOUNT 
Toro Enterprises  $54,215.00 
Tierra Contracting $69,100.00 
Turf Construction $77,274.00 
Sam Hill & Sons $77,386.00 
 
Three out of the four bidders, including Toro Enterprises, did not fully meet the safety ratios that 
Casitas has established.  Specifically Toro Enterprises did not meet the guidelines for the Recordable 
Incident Rate or the Lost Time Incident Rate.  Toro Enterprises did meet the guidelines for Experience 
Modification Rate (EMR).  Casitas staff have reviewed Toro Enterprises OSHA 300 log and have 
determined that the recordable injuries were minor.  This is also reflected in their EMR as their EMR 
would be significantly higher if the firm had serious and costly injuries.   
 
The FY 2010-11 Budget allocated $99,313 to complete the replacement of this portion of the Rincon 
Main Pipeline. 
 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2011\01-12-10\Resolution Rincon Pipeline replacement.doc 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
FOR THE RINCON PIPELINE REPLACEMENT-STATION 450 TO 451 

SPECIFICATION NO. 10-337 
 

WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 
project, and 
 

WHEREAS, the District received four bids, with the lowest responsive bid submitted by Toro 
Enterprises, Inc. in the sum of $54,215.00 and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 
 

1. That the bid from Toro Enterprises Inc. in the amount of $54,215.00 be accepted for the 
Rincon Pipeline Replacement-Station 450 to 451 Project (Spec. #10-337) and a contract awarded. 
 

2. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the 
contract with Toro Enterprises, Inc.  

 
 

ADOPTED this                   day of                                        , 2010. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
President, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2010/2011
01/06/2011

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00

Expenditures
July 0.00 3,089.39 20,641.01

August 330.76 12,596.61 23,810.79

September 2,095.70 17,788.10 24,170.55

October 23,145.79 11,641.05 28,122.00

November 28,536.47 14,852.00 15,834.63

December 640.16 23,632.10 29,041.86

January 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 54,748.88 83,599.25 141,620.84 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 762,546.48 1,098,884.84 1,392,011.17 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,407,605.25

Prepared by dcollin 01/06/2011 Page 1



 1

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  December 21, 2010  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for November 2010  
     
Visitation Comparison 
The following is a comparison of visitations for November 2010:   
 

  2009 2010 Oct 2010 
Visitor Days 28,160 29,620 35,552 
Camps 2,881 3,512 3,736 
Cars 7,040 7,405 8,888 
Boats 320 216 160 
Kayaks & Canoes 2 4 5 

  
 Revenue Operations 
Nov. 2009           $120,092.87 
Nov. 2010     $96,841.35 
% Change               -19.4 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2009/2010 322,804
2010/2011 329,212
% Change 1.985

 
Activities and Upcoming Events 
A cross country event hosted by Nordhoff High school was held November 4th.  
 
Cyclecross bicycling event was held in the Event Area on November 21st.  Excess mud in the Event Area 
was mitigated by altering the course.   
 
Boating/Fishing 
There were 18 cables sold for new inspections, 17 vessel re-inspections, and 491 boats were retagged. 
Six boats failed the first inspection. Shoreline fishing at night was held November 19 and 20.  Rainbow 
trout were stocked on November 23rd  with over 9,000 pounds delivered.  The second half of the Chaulk 
Mound Trout Ranch purchase is scheduled to be delivered in December.  
 

Meetings 
Ventura County Fire Department Station 23 toured the Recreation and District areas on November 3rd to 
assist staff with fire protection measures.    
G:\WPDOCS\REPORTS\MONTH\2010\November.2010.doc 



U:\Management\Agendas\Board meetings\2011\01-12-10\2011-01-05 Memo to SW re status water report first quarter WY 10-11.doc 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: TODD EVANS, ASSISTANT ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: INITIAL STATUS REPORT ON THE FIRST QUARTER OF WATER YEAR 2010-
2011 

DATE:  JANUARY 05, 2011 

 

 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 

Per your request, I have produced the following initial hydrology information for the recent three 
months and the changes that occurred during the December 2010 rainfall event: 
 

Lake Elevation:  The lake began the water year at an elevation of 539.36 feet on October 1st. 
While the area did experience approximately 2” of rain in each of the months of October and 
November this simply slowed the lowering of the lake. It wasn’t until December 17th, when a 
series of storms occurred, that the elevation of the lake went from an elevation of 537.88 
(182,093 AF) to an elevation of 543.46 (194,824 AF). This translated to a net gain in water 
storage of 12,731 AF. 
 

Rainfall at Lake Casitas Recreational Area: 
  

 October 2.14” 
 November 1.91” 
 December 13.09” 
 

Diversions:  Due to the large amount of rain in December, all diversions occurred in December. 
The previous 4” had primed the ground and made conditions ripe for large amounts of run off. 
The diversions and releases are in accordance with the BA/BO.  Monthly diversions quantities 
are: 

 

October 0 
 November 0 
 December 4459 AF 
  
Water Production/Deliveries to the System:  The total amount of water delivered to the 
system is the combined amount of the water produced by the treatment plant and the Mira 
Monte Well. However, the well was offline and not producing water during the months of 
October, November and December. The Treatment plant was the solo source of supply with the 
following amounts: 
 

October   915.31 AF 
 November 1012.15 AF 
 December   732.02 AF 
 

 Total  2659.48 AF 
 

If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to discuss your questions with 
me. 



Lake Casitas Storage Volume Comparison

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

Ja
n

A
p

r

Ju
l

O
ct

1986/1998/20061987/1999/20071988/2000/20081989/2001/20091990/2002/20101991/2003/2011 1992/2004

Calendar Years

L
ak

e 
C

as
it

as
 S

to
ra

g
e 

(A
F

)

1998 to 2004
2006 to 2012
1986 to 1992









   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

01/06/11
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XS4S40 09/16/11 $726,316 $716,212 3.490% 07/01/10 5.82% 250 15
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $735,462 2.956% 07/01/10 5.98% 1057 63
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $721,602 2.775% 07/01/10 5.87% 1596 94
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $705,117 1.116% 06/30/10 5.73% 423 24
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $807,683 $779,135 4.750% 07/19/10 6.33% 1751 111
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $755,790 3.783% 07/01/10 6.14% 981 60
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $733,313 2.849% 07/01/10 5.96% 1282 76
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $716,352 2.066% 06/30/10 5.82% 615 36
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $704,725 1.116% 06/30/10 5.73% 339 19
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $733,572 2.858% 07/01/10 5.96% 1330 79
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,064,538 1.326% 07/06/10 8.65% 2709 234
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $706,783 1.487% 04/01/10 5.74% 1075 62
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $713,069 2.080% 07/01/10 5.80% 1404 81
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $705,278 1.115% 06/30/10 5.73% 699 40
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,045,981 1.342% 07/01/10 8.50% 3249 276
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $704,508 0.992% 06/30/10 5.73% 355 20

Accrued Interest (Interest paid at time of purchase) $58,062 $61,474

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,388,838 $12,302,911 76.39%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $1,669,451 $1,669,451 0.56% Estimated 10.37%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,132,191 $2,132,191 1.41% Estimated 13.24%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $16,190,480 $16,104,552 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $16,190,480 $16,180,520

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $15,507,467 $15,507,467

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $1,865,745 $1,865,745
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $41,201 $41,201 0.470%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,097,425 $18,011,497

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $16,885,673 $16,885,673

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	1-12-11 agenda.pdf
	Resolution Setting Board Meetings
	Memo re outside affiliations
	Outisde Affiliations Approvals for 2010
	Committee Assignment 01 07 2011
	Reso on Committee Meetings
	11-10-10 min
	12-15-10 min
	Memberships for  2011
	Memberships2011 rec (2)
	RECOMMENDATION
	BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW
	Organization  $-2010 Casitas Representative


	Bill list
	Memo - City of Ventura Letter of Protest 10-29-2010
	Ltr city of Vta
	Memo - Area Housing Authority of the County of Ventura
	Area Housing Authority of the County of Ventura
	award contract rincon pipeline replacement
	Resolution Rincon Pipeline replacement
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20010-11
	Sheet1

	Rec Report November 2010 (2)
	Activities and Upcoming Events

	2011-01-05 Memo to SW re status water report first quarter WY 10-11
	DroughtPeriodthru010111
	News
	Investment Report  01-06-2011
	A


